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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 11:14 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sim, Priscilla-LK; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Tam, Ivan-WK

Subject: RE: return call RE: veh : SKF 9321C RE: Senior Callback -  2100307493 - SID 

14171926  - JUJHAR SINGH @  98793165 

Hi Denise,  

 

Noted and thanks. 

 

 

Hi Ivan.  

 

Fyi.   

 

Sharizah Rumli (Shasha) 
AIG 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #10-16 Singapore 079120 

 

Tel +(65) 6419-3000 

 

www.aig.sg 

 

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:13 AM 

To: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com> 

Cc: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, 

Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: return call RE: veh : SKF 9321C RE: Senior Callback - 2100307493 - SID 14171926 - JUJHAR 

SINGH @ 98793165  

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sha Sha, 

 

I’ve spoken to Kee Siang from premium to activate the LOU on a urgent basis. 

 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, 

Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com> 

Subject: return call RE: veh : SKF 9321C RE: Senior Callback - 2100307493 - SID 14171926 - JUJHAR SINGH @ 

98793165  

 

Hi Denise,  

 

Kindly assist to activate LOU.  

 

Thanks  

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:01 AM 

To: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] return call 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Hi Sha sha, 

 

Returning your call on the AIG OD case but can get thru your contact. Please call me 91060645 

 
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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

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


